Document 1

From: MacGibbon, Alastair

Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 10:54 PM

To: Parkinson, Martin

Subject: Re: Teleconference - ABS cyber attack [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Agree. Our guys are hooked up with the ACSC folks - I'll SMS if we hear anything . | think best to forward to him but
I'll let him know focus will be on census etc

>0n9 Aug 2016, at 10:50 PM, Parkinson, Martin <Martin.Parkinson@pmc.gov.au> wrote:
>

> ASD not iet sure it's a real attack - first challenie is to ensure we understand the facts._

>
> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n Aug 9, 2016, at 10:47 PM, MacGibbon, Alastair <Alastair.MacGibbon@pmc.gov.au> wrote:
>> ‘

>>

>>>0n 9 Aug 2016, at 10:34 PM, Parkinson, Martin <Martin.Parkinson@pmc.gov.au> wrote:

>>>

>>> Teleconference Login Details

>>> Dial: (11822000
>>> Guest Password:_

>>>
>>>
>>>
>>><meeting.ics>




Document 2

From: Clarke, Drew

Sent: Wednesday, 10 August 2016 7:46 PM
To:
Cc: david.kalisch@abs.gov.au;
paul.taloni@defence.gov.au; MacGibbon, Alastair;
Morrison, Tamsin MRS; _
. Bessie Campbell; : Parkinson, Martin
Subject: Re: 6am ABS Teleconference - Thursday 11/8 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

M — | have changed in the appointment and resent.-
Colleagues

We are using the PMs conference line for this call:

Drew Clarke
Chief of Staff
Office of the Prime Minister

For Official Use Only
Good evening everyone

| would just like to advise (confirm) a Teleconference call tomorrow morning at 6am for a follow-on
ABS discussion.

The teleconference dial in details are:

Teleconference Login Details
Dial: [17822°

Guest Password: | §22 |
Host Password:_

Participants:

PM

Treasurer

Minister for Small Business
Martin Parkinson

Drew Clarke

Alastair MacGibbon

David Kalisch

Paul Taloni

Please don’t hesitate to give me a call if there are any issues.




Thank you.

Kind regards,

| 822 | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

S22 S22 | £ S22
A: One National Circuit, BARTON, ACT, 2600
P: PO Box 6500, CANBERRA, ACT, 2600






